


Table of Contents
March 6, 2024

Agenda Item #IIL...cc.einninniiiiii ittt e e et e s e e e e e Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV.................. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of February 7, 2024

Agenda Item #VIL.coooiiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e e General Manager/Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #III






Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 2-7-2023
Agenda Item #IV



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, February 7, 2024 at 6:00 PM. The following Board Members
were present: Thomas Groneman, President; David Haley, Vice President; Stevie A. Wakes
Sr., Secretary; Mary Gonzales, Rose Mulvany Henry and Brett Parker.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Jeremy Ash,
Chief Operating Officer; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Maurice Moss, Executive
Director Corporate Compliance; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service;
Darrin McNew, Executive Director Electric Operations; Steve Green, Executive Director
Water Operations; Donald Stahl, Executive Director Electric Production; Andrew Ferris,
Director Financial Planning; Dustin Miller, Director of Applications; Dennis Dumovich,
Director of Human Resources; Ashley Culp, HR Manager; Nesby Harvey, Supervisor
Application Development; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on the
BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Groneman called the Board meeting to order at 6:00 PM. He welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. He informed all that the meeting was being recorded
including video and audio. He explained the new Agenda format reflecting visitor comments,
which allowed the public to address the Board prior to the General Manger/Staff Reports and
the newly added public comments section, which allowed the public to address the Board on the
topics presented during the General Manger/Staff Reports. During the visitor comments section,
those attending in person, wishing to speak, should use the sign-up sheet at the entry and provide
their name and address. Both visitor and public comments were limited to three minutes and
should be addressed to the Board. Members of the public who wished to speak to the Board
using Zoom needed to use the Raise Hand feature at the bottom of the application or window to
signal that they wish to address the board during the public comment section. Members of the
public connected by phone only, needed to press *9 to indicate they wished to address the Board
in the public comment section. No confidential information should be shared, including,
account information. Staff would not provide individual account information during an open
meeting. As always, the public could also email or call the BPU with any concerns. He informed
that all participants were to act respectfully to each other. Personal attacks or accusations would
not be tolerated. All concerns would be directed to the Board only, they would then determine
staff involvement. If side discussion was necessary, it was to be conducted outside of the Board
room to avoid interfering with presenters or other attendees. If any rules are breached during
this meeting, the attendee was subject to removal.

Page1of4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Groneman introduced himself and the other Board Members along with the General
Manager, and Legal Counsel.
Roll call was taken and all Board members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agsenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Ms.
Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Item #4— Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of January 17, 2024:

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of January 17,
2024, by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Item #5— Visitors Comments

Mr. Ricky Handson, 4914 Washington Ave., spoke about customer service and asked if
there was any other way to get assistance other than by phone.

Ms. Tscher Manck, Wyandotte County, inquired about customer rates.

Ms. Louise Lynch, Kansas City, KS, expressed her thoughts on customer service and
opening the lobby. She also inquired about the threshold for sending out disconnection alerts.

Mr. Johnson responded to each visitor’s comment.

Item #6— General Manager / Staff Reports

1. Integrated Resource Plan Overview: Mr. Maurice Moss, Executive Director Corporate
Compliance, and Mr. Andrew Ferris, Director Financial Planning, presented an
overview of BPU’s integrated resource plan (IRP) process, which included the purpose
of the IRP, future Board and public involvement and when to expect the final report.
Mr. Ferris gave historical data and explained why BPU is taking a new look at future
plans. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. Ferris and Mr. Johnson responded to questions and comments from the Board.

Page 2 of 4



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

ii. 2024 It Project Update: Mr. Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer, Mr. Robert
Kamp, IT Project Manager, Ms. Nesby Harvey, Supervisor Application Development,
and Mr. Dustin Miller, Director of Applications, gave a recap of numerous key projects
IT would be working on throughout 2024. The presentation touched on roughly 20, out
of 50, utility wide projects and the benefits they would bring to BPU customers. (See
attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. Kamp, Mr. Miller, Mr. Sullivan and Mr. Johnson responded to questions and
comments from the Board.

1.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson addressed the ‘Contact Your Board Member’
feature on the website and explained he would continue to work those inquiries as
quickly as possible. Mr. Johnson and Board members further discussed this matter. He
advised the Board that information was being gathered to present an option for lobby
operations. He gave an update on a meeting he attended in Topeka requesting the states
support for funding BPU was seeking and discussed future energy efficiency options.
He notified the Board that the American Public Power Association (APPA) and
American Water Works Association (AWWA) conferences were open for registration
if they were interested in attending.

Item #7— Public Comments

Mr. Ty Gorman, 2843 Parkwood Blvd., expressed his thoughts on the solar for all
program and the integrated resource plan that was presented.

Karen Schibi, 3101 S. 54" St., provided feedback regarding the separation of the bills
which she gathered from members of her neighborhood.

Item #8- Board Comments

Ms. Mulvany Henry thanked staff for assisting with the Customer Service policy
review and thanked staff for their presentations.

Mr. Gonzales thanked Ms. Schibi for attending the meeting and for her feedback. She
thanked staff for the information they presented on and said she looked forward to seeing the
results of the integrated resource plan.

Mr. Parker thanked members of the public for their comments and staff for their presentations.
Page 3 of 4



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Wakes echoed Mr. Parker’s comments.

Mr. Haley echoed previous comments and said he looked forward to improving
interactions with the public.

Mr. Groneman reiterated previous Board comments.

Item #9— Executive Session

Ms. Angela Lawson, Acting Chief Counsel proposed a motion for adoption as followed:

“I move that after taking a five minute break the Board go into Executive Session in the Board
room to discuss confidential matters related to an update on labor negotiations pursuant to the
employer-employee negotiations exception to the Kansas Open Meetings Act; and that the
General Manager William Johnson, Chief Administrative Officer Lori Austin, Acting Chief
Counsel Angela Lawson, Director of Human Resources Dennis Dumovich, HR Manager
Ashley Culp, Chief Operating Officer Jeremy Ash, and outside counsel Ryan Denk be present
to participate in the discussion, all others to be dismissed from the room and electronic and
telephonic transmissions cease, and that we reconvene in open session with electronic and
telephonic transmission returning at 8:25 PM .

A motion was made by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr. Wakes and unanimously carried.
The Board moved into executive session.

At 8:26 PM the meeting returned to Open Session.

Item 10 — Adjourn

At 8:26 PM a motion to adjourn was made by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Ms.
Gonzales and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President
Page 4 of 4



































































































General Manage/Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VII











































































S g

UEREY

oy fg amdang
d

i @ﬁm UE
e EAEE

mﬁf .«afnjge.aﬁv)ﬁl o5

TERTIEG

SIENEE e gl EmEr




6¢

9z

4

Vi

It

~

a3eg

S)UDUISIAU] PUE [SE)) JO JUIWIDIE)S
93B.I3A0)) IIIAIIS 199([
SOLIJDJA] JBIPURULY
£70T ‘1€ 19quada(q nay) | Arenuep — Aremiung uondn.isuo,)
£70T ‘1€ 19quadd( nay) | Lrenuep — uostredwo)) yo3png
nu SuneradQ 191 M
nup SunessdQ owog[g
syupy Sunerado v

§19SSY JON Ul a3uey) pue sasuadxy ‘SonusAsy] Jo sjusw)E)S

199YQ 9duefeq pajipneu) Suluiquio))

SINAINOD 40 A'TdV.L

Sjuawiale}g jeloueul
£20Z 1aquiadag Adeujwijaig

i ——

SHILI'TILA DI1901d 40 GdvVOod
SVSNVI ‘ALID SVSNVY














































































9t

0ovD/04D
unsny "D Log

T

YL'T 96'C 0v'C STOT/pauUlquuo] €Z0TZ/MRBA 0£0T/211199]H - 88RI0A0D)
9T°886°LY 109°82Z°8 8.£°899 V1 $ AJred - 991A19G 199 [BNUUY WNWIXBIA
15T L0C 6£°C $TOT/PRUIQUOD  £70T/RIBM 6Z0T/211193]] - 98.I10A0))
S8TYTY TS [4ANS A 9€0°088 v $ 193 [BI0], - 9IAILS 199(J [BNUUY WALWIXEBA]
LSO6¥9°1¢€1 S09°LTEYT TSH1TE L0 $ SanuUdAY JoN
(20t°098°247) (9L0°109°1€) (92€°652°112) sesuadxy eoueusjurely pue Sunelad(
651 60SVLE 189°826°SS 8L.°085°S1¢€ $ SONUAAYY

£C0C ¢ 19quisdd  €¢0c¢ [¢ Pquuadad §20¢ 1§ 19quaosgg
Surpug syiuolN z|  Sulpug syuoy z1  Sulpug SYJUOIA] Z1
pauIquuo) 1918 00 2111091g

sosuadxy eouruapIBly pue uoleled( sso| WIRISAS ANN( 91 JO SONUSASY 9} SUBIW  SONUAADY JON,,

-1911enb
Jepusjed 1ons Yum Suipus porad yuow 9AjoMm) dY 10) WISAS ANJII(] Y} JO SINUSAY JON SY} 23e[No[es 0) paambai s1 saninn 21jqng Jo pieog
3} “aIMuapu[ JSNI |, Pa1e)say] pue papusllly puooss 3y} ul paulyap se sammjuopuy [ejussjddng Aue pue 9 (z ‘g 19quase(] JO se 9An2930 ‘4107 ‘1
SUN[ JO SB PAJep ‘DINJUSPU] ISLL], PAJBISY PUB PIPUSIIY PUOISS Sy} Ul pauyap se ‘saunjuspu] [ejuswiajddng sy jo sjuswannbal Sy} 0} SuIpIoddY

£20T 19quia0o(
PapPUH IO SY L 10]
semI[n() o1qnd jo preog
o1 10J senuaAdYy 19N JO
uonenoe)) Jo 91edIJIlIe))



LT

‘Ndd 2y1 £q pazijendes a8 yorym ‘Jony pue soxe) Surpnjour ‘swayt Kuadord yons pue ‘wals£g Ann ay jo sonadord Lue jo uonisodsip
19410 10 UOIEN[EAdY “UOHBOLISSEO0) JUSIIUOPURGE ‘O]ES AU “WOIJ SIUSWdIAL 10 “0) sjuawaaoidu 1o SUOISURIXD ‘SjUBWLIRYIA] ‘Sjuouradeidal ‘suonippe [endea 10j J0jaIay) spew so31eyd 10 ‘51500
Nd e Y1 10 AND 9y Jo SSAUPSIGIPUI I9YJO 1O PIPUO] JO UOHRZIIOWE 10 fedound 3o yuawded oYy 10§ sadieyo pue saSieyo jsasa)ul ‘sojqidueut yo uoneziowe ‘swap osuadxo Juilinoso Kpuonbayu
10 [ensnun £jjeLIgjett 10 AIBUIpIoRIIXa “I0JoIaY) SOAKSII 10 Sa3IRYD 90UIISI[0SqO 10 uone1pa1dap ‘soxe) Jo nat| ui sjuswked opnjour jou op sasuadxy souBUANUIEA pue uonerad( sopdound Sununoooe
paidacoe Ajjereusd ypm oouepiogoe up sasusdxyg soueuduiely pue Juneiad( 9q 0) PaISPISUCD 1B YOIYA §ISOD 1910 AUB pue “19punalay vaIsni] 9yl jo dsoyl Juipnjour ‘Areronpy Aue jo sasuadxo
pue 525y oy “sojdioutad Fununoooe pardasoe jjesousd Jopun wasLg AN oY) o) ajqeoofe Apdoid Juaixa ayy 01 ‘me £q 10 LD oy Jo souruIpIo £q (g oW Aq pied aq 0y pannbai suonesqo
10 sasuadxd JuaLmd Lue ‘931Al0S Uossisuel pue Jomod paseyaind J0 1802 dy3 ‘s1S00 [on] ‘SoFIRYD [RIUSWILIA0S Joylo ‘(Joasay) nof ul sjuawiked Burpnjour jou Inq) SOXE) ‘SIIAISS [EOIUYD) puUB
Buynsuoo JEUOHIPPE JO SO0 Y] pUE SaSUAIXD put $39] A10SIAPE jeIdURUL PUR 3ununosoe ‘JuirduiFud ‘39| ‘stuniwaid sdurINsyl ‘sosUddXD JUABINAI puE UOsUad ‘vonezijendsoy ‘yyesy sookojdwn
‘sodem pue sowefes ‘sjuowooeidar pue sjemouns ‘snedol A1eurpio Jo $1509 oy Jo judwAed dy) Joj Atessooou Lauow jje uipnjour ‘pasnbor AjoleIpaLUL UDY) 10U ST YOIYA JO JuowAed Iy ‘swoy yons

10J 9pIse 195 2q 0} pasinbar Aqeuosear Ksuow Jo syunotwe ‘o1 pajwi] jou jnq ‘Juipniour ‘Waskg A ay) slelodo pue ulejuiew o) A1essaoau spury oy suesw | sosuadxgf aoucuUIR pPUE UonEId(),,

"SPUOE ONUAAY BUIPUBISING U0 ISUIAXD 1SIIDIUL SIPNJIXT

0¥°098°THe 9L0°109°1€ 9ZE°6ST 11T $ sasuadxg] aoueuauiRy 79 Sunesado
(£v8°L61°8€) (860°97L°¢) (SPL 1L¥TE) SOXE, JO nal uf Juswke ] :ssa]
(TIs'rLLcr) (10L°68¢°8) (118v8¢°5€) uoezZiowy puy uoerddida( 5o
LSLTES VTS SLS9IL S 788°S11°6LT $ ¥Sosuadxg Suneiado
€707 1€ 1oquidddq €20C 1€ J9quisddq €20¢ 1€ 15quuiaddq
Buipug syuoN 7| Buipug syuo 71 Buipug SPUOW 71
pauiquio) o1 M oH1091H

SASNHIXH dONVNALINIVIN ANV SNOILVIAdO

¢ qiyxy



8¢

‘SanuUaAdL m:ﬁm.—OQOL—OE Snoaue[[asiul .Iat)0 pue SjusLISaAUl

U0 Jsataul ‘esodsip yse ‘Jejuar Justydee 3]0d/19m0) ‘599) J0AUUODISIP/I0AULOD ‘SIUNOISIP Palla)io) sopnjoul Isylo pue awodu Jsatoiu]  (7)

awoour upesado-uou 1ayjo pue uondsoxd axy ‘sannioyine oryqnd Bunys Aemysly  sopnjout sefes YO (1) :S2I0N

"SaNUARI AIRUIPIOBIIXS apnjoul Jou [jeys pue Ko1jod soueinsut sjeridoidde ue Aq pa1aA0d waIsAS AN 8y AQ paumnout ssoj

Aue 01 j0adsal ym pred spasooid apnjour U [[eys wLe) Yons jnq ‘Spesdoid puog woly poALIap puny uonoNnnsuoy ayj ut satuow asoy) 1dsoxa (4107 ‘oung pajep

ISNLL JO 2IMURpU] 3Y3) UlRIaY PaYSIqeIse SPUN, 2y} JO AUB Ul SSIUOW JO JUSUISIAUL DU} WIOY PSALISP SWOSUI [[E SIPNJoUl pue ‘weIsAS AN yons jo spnpoud

PUE S9JIAISS JO osn pue d[es ay} Woy pue walskg A sy 031 10adsar yum NJg ays Aq pasoduw saf1eys pue sajel Suipnjoul ‘wsAS AN oy woy ndg

94 Aq PaAISD1 SANULARL [ SapNjoul pue ‘ASIMISYI0 10 WAISAS AN[IIN) 91 01 SIUSWLILNAG Jo siredal ‘SJUSWIAGIRIUS ‘SUOISUAIXD W0l Sunnsal 1ayjaym Joalay)

wed 1a0 10 3f01g Aue Jo wiRysAS AN 9y Jo jonuod pue uonerado JuawaSeuew oy woy Ndd 9Ys Aq PALISP SNUSA3I PUR SWOOUI [[8 UBSW SINUIADY],,

(12 SV.f) Jusunsn(pe uoneijiouosal (Oy4) Jusuodwo)) srey ASioug 10] palla)ap anuaAaY,

65V 60SVLE 189°876°SS 8LL°085°81¢ $
(¥T129) - (F2129)

(875°L80°Y) - (8TS°L80°Y)
6€L°E10°CT 6S0°796°C 089°150°01
EV8°L61°8¢ 860°9TL S SYLILYTE

0TrTl6 el $96°L8¥1 SSYyey'Tl

8¢8°L96 €1¢°509 STST9¢

SO8PLG 11 16+°059 Ab a4
T€€°€66°9¢ PrvLYT9 888°SHL°0S
6vSTILIE] T18°c6v Tl LELBIT 611

STSOE8 111 6£5°65L°ST 986°080°98 $

£20T 1€ JAqUIRdA(J
guipug syjuoW 71
paulquio))

€Z0C 1€ 12quusda(g
3urpug syuo 7|
1978 M

€20C 1€ 19quiada(]
Surpug sYIuoW 71

o1109]q

SHONHAHY
EICIpG|

SONUAAY [e10],

s3ululey pung UoONONIISUO)) SS9
xdd/[PN,] - 9NUSAY palIa)a(]
90URNSS] JO 1S0)) puog

(2) 12O pue swoou jsatayul
soxe [, JO nai uf juswiked
So[eS alesa|oy M

(1) sojes 1O

sjooyog

SaJeg [eLISnpuU|

S9[EBS [RIDIAWO))

S9[eS [BIUDPISIY

ssnuaAdy AN (B0



6¢

£00-00T-20 Ad1jod dUIBPING [eIdUBUIY NdE BY3 Ul PAYSIGRISd Se SPUNy 3AIASI BYY pUny Ajjny 0} Papaau JUNowe ay) sjuasaldal aduejeq Ysed paydnIsaIun ayp

(vS¥'0€0'8) S (€98°L¥6) S {165280°2) S
6v1'985v6 $ VLY LY6'YT $ SL6'8€9°69 $
9£9'85t'LT SE6'ZIYT 169'5%0°97
89€'0CECT 89€'0ZETT -
00€'S55'9 00€'8¥9 000°£06°S
000°005'T 000°0ST 000'0SE‘T
€42'9516 - €£2'951'6
000°062°9 000°062°9 -
650'081°0T S9E'6EET ¥69°0p8'LT
000°00S'T 000°005T
000°00T‘T 000022 000088
000°000°T 000002 000008
€18'S2SL S 96v'99€’T S LTE'65T9 S
66695598 S TT9'666'€C S ¥8E'95579 S

(892°016°9T5) (050°€t£9S) (81Z'29T 09Y)

LT8'8EP'BTS TY1'T85°95 SL9'988'TLY
Iy'LZ0'SL S 61506T Ve S £26'9€805 S

pauiguio) 191epn RIZIRETE]

€¢0C 'TE 13quadsg

€¢0C 'TE 13qu=33@

£¢0T "1 J9quadag

SININLSIANI ANV HSYD

S3LLITILN J1T9Nd 40 Q¥vOod

SJUBWIISIAUL pUR YSBD) PalILIIsalun

SUO}1314)S3Y [BIOL

pun4 juawdofanaq J1wouod3
Juawalinbay aa1asay Junesadg Juiuieway
Juswdojaaag waisAs
€207 10§ 9A1953Y U01IdNIISUO) Suiodug
v0Z0¢Z pung uononJIsuo)
JST0¢ pung UoIINIISU0)
pun4 Aduafiaw3 pue juawasoidwy
pun4g uopezijigels ajey
punj uondnpay 1qaQ
pun4 321AI3S 193Q
9A13S3Y DY3
dwo) 519440 M- 2AI3S9Y IJUBINSU] J3S
AJ[iger aqnd - 3AJasaY dduRINSU} J35
ysodaq Jawoisn)

SJUBWISIAU] pUe YSB) JO SUOIDLIISIY

€Z/TE/TT JO SB SjUBWISAAU| pue yse))
9leQ 0} Jeap SluawAed yse)

9leq 03 Jeay s)dioay ysen

€2/10/T0J0 SY  sIuawsaAul pue ysed Suiuumgag






